Reply To:

Northern Nevada 9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 100 Reno, Nevada 89521 (775) 688-1141 Fax (775) 688-1271 Investigations: (775) 688-1150

www.nscb.nv.gov

Southern Nevada 2310 Corporate Circle, Suite 200 Henderson, Nevada 89074 (702) 486-1100 Fax (702) 486-1190 Investigations: (702) 486-1110

BRIAN SANDOVAL Governor

MEMBERS Guy M. Wells, Chairman Thomas "Jim" Alexander Kevin E. Burke Margaret Cavin Donald L. Drake Nathaniel W. Hodgson, III Stephen P. Quinn

State Of Nevada



STATE CONTRACTORS BOARD

MINUTES OF THE REGULATION/CLASSIFICATION SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 27, 2012 VIA VIDEO-CONFERENCE BETWEEN THE BOARD'S OFFICES

The meeting of the Regulation/Classification subcommittee of the Nevada State Contractors Board was called to order at 8:30 a.m. on Thursday, September 27, 2012 by Chairman Guy M. Wells.

<u>COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT</u>: Chairman Guy M. Wells Margaret Cavin

<u>STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT</u>: Ms. Nancy Mathias, Licensing Administrator Mr. George Lyford, Director of Investigations

It was noted for the record that the meeting agenda had been posted in compliance with requirements of the Open Meeting Law at the following locations: Las Vegas City Hall, Sawyer State Building, Clark County Library and Reno City Hall, Washoe County Court House and Washoe County Library. The agenda was also posted in both offices of the Board and on the Board's Internet Website.

Item No. 2 - Public Comment.

There were no members of the public present to offer comment on any matter not specifically listed on the agenda.

<u>Item No. 3 – Request by Division of Industrial Relations for an opinion concerning licensure requirements for the installation of personnel hoists and rack and pinion elevators.</u>

There was no one present to offer comment.

Ms. Mathias gave a brief overview of the request by Roy Perry of the Division of Industrial Relations.

It was the opinion of the subcommittee that the installation of personnel hoists and rack and pinion elevators used on construction sites would fall within the scope of the C7 and the C14 category.

The subcommittee requested that staff draft an opinion for the Board's consideration.

Item No. 4 – Request by State Fire Marshal's office for an opinion concerning the work of a C1 plumbing and heating contractor related to the installation of fire sprinklers.

There was no one present to offer comment.

Ms. Mathias provided a summary of the request submitted by the Fire Marshal's Office.

It was the opinion of the subcommittee that a license holder with a C1 or C1(b) could enter into a subcontract agreement with an A or A19 classification licensee to install the water line from the point of service to within five feet of the building, or to the base of the riser provided the riser is located outside of the building. Staff was asked to draft an opinion for the Board's consideration.

Item No. 5 – Discussion concerning licensure requirements for certain types of weatherization work.

Ms. Holly Lloyd of Southwest Gas was present to offer comment.

Ms. Mathias provided a summary of the matter and provided a draft response for the committee's consideration.

Mr. Wells expressed concern with offering a general opinion based on the varying scopes of work that may be required. It was suggested that opinions be offered based on the requirements of a specific project or scope of work.

Ms. Lloyd asked if the Board could clarify whether or not the installation of attic insulation would fall within the scope of the C15, Roofing and Siding category.

It was the opinion of the subcommittee that the work could be performed by a licensee holding a C15 or C15(c) classification. Staff was asked to provide a written response to Southwest Gas.

Item No. 5 – Public Comment

There were no members of the public present in either location to offer comment.

Item No. 6 - Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:47 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Maxwell Recording Secretary

Approved:

Margi A. Grein, Executive Officer

Guy M. Wells, Chairman, Regulation/Classification Subcommittee